Andron Architects & Associates
5723 Sentinel Drive, Raleigh, NC 27609
919.616.0405

August 12, 2025

Harnett County Environmental Health
307 W. Corneilus Harnett Blvd.
Lillington, NC 27546

RE: Matthews Landing Amenity Center--Pool

To Whom It May Concern,

Please accept this letter as verification of my involvement with Global Construction Group, LLC on the
Matthews Landing Amenity Center Pool.

I will be inspecting this pool based on the plans dated 3/24/2025 by Clugston with the pool drawings stamped
by Kilian Engineering. I will also take responsibility of certifying at completion.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me.

SincerelyTZQ/
A4

S. Robert Andron, AIA, NCARB




